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TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 

 

CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 

 

FROM: Kent Peetz, Director of Public Works 

 

DATE:  June 16, 2022 

 

RE:  ARPA Application Authorization  

 

 

Attached is an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute applications for Financial 

Assistance through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  It also authorizes and directs 

the Mayor and Kent Peetz to furnish such information as the Missouri Department of 

Natural Resources (MDNR) may request in connection with such applications. 

 

We plan to apply for $5,000,000.00 in State ARPA funds for improvements to the 

Wastewater Treatment Facility.  We also plan to apply for $200,000.00 in assistance to 

comply with the Lead Service Line Inventory requirements of the Federal Lead and 

Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR).  If projects are determined to be eligible for the ARPA 

grant program we will also apply for approximately $3,000,000.00 to upgrade the Water 

Treatment Plant and construction of a new Northeast Water Tower.   


